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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE:   Tuesday, November 25, 2025 

TO:   Town Clerk Pat McNielly  

FROM: Michael Borg  

CC:  Stacy Blaisdell, Town Accountant 

Cheryl Smith, Assistant Assessor 

Chris Sweet, Tax Collector & Treasurer 

   

RE:  Measure 2026-039-Discussion Relative to and Vote for the Small Commercial 

Exemption.  

Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré 

Measure 2026-039-Discussion Relative to and Vote for the Small Commercial Exemption. 

 

Purpose and Justification: 

 

That the Town Council vote to approve the adoption of the Small Commercial Exemption 

pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 59, Section 5I, and establish a rate. The 

previously adopted rate by the Town Council was 10%.   

   

The Town Council met on November 24, 2025, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion 

was made by Vice-President Lapointe to approve Measure 2026-039-Discussion Relative to and 

vote for the Small Commercial Exemption at a rate of 10%. 

 

The motion was seconded by Councilor Simmons. 

 

Roll Call Vote was taken: 

 

President Pare’  YES 

Vice-President Lapointe  YES 

Councilor Costello  YES 

Councilor Donovan  YES 

Councilor Gould  YES 

Councilor McCarthy  YES 

Councilor Simmons  YES 

Councilor Slobogan  YES 

Councilor Wagner  YES 

 

 

Motion carried. 9-0 UNANIMOUS 
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